Swapnil Sutar

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 30 December 2023 18:43

To: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Confirmation for WOW Equipment for the Supply of WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment at L.G.B.I. Airport, Guwahati..

Attachments: Final rate confirmation mail (Sandip sales).pdf; Offer (Sandip Sales).pdf; Freight Charges (Sandip Sales).pdf; Payment Terms and GST Details.pdf

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 November 2023 14:48

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Confirmation for WOW Equipment for the Supply of WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment at L.G.B.I. Airport, Guwahati..

Dear Stephen

Kindly process for PO.
Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Lalit Kumar Chetry [mailto:Lalitkumar.Chetry@adani.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; Nikhil Kansal <Nikhil.Kansal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <|ovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>

Subject: Confirmation for WOW Equipment for the Supply of WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment at L.G.B.I. Airport, Guwahati..




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Based on the requirement we have floated the enquiry to the OEM Vendor M/s SANDIP SALES & SERVICE (SSS) for the Supply of WoW Chicken
Kitchen Equipment at L.G.B.1. Airport, Guwahati. Accordingly, they have submitted their offer.

Based on offer receive we have re-negotiated with M/s SSS and after several round of discussion they have regret to further reduce the rate and confirm their
initial offer as final non-negotiable offer.

Final CS is attached below for ready reference and quotation attached.

Price Comparative Statement
Company |\, \NI GAU INTNL ARPT LTD
Name
Project Name Supply of WoW Chicken Kitchen Equipment
Creation Date | 04/11/2023 11:24
SANDIP SALES &
SERVICE
Sr No Particulars UoM | Qty
Unit Price ATI;?(:E:I "
INR INR

COMBI OVEN - CONVOTHERM

1 MINI eT 6.10 Nos 1 562,350 562,350
Toastmaster/Mukunda FRYERS

2 35C+ Manual Floor Stand Nos ! 207,000 207,000
BREADING TABLE AUTO

} SHIFTER TABLE F70-911 Nos | 11 316250 316250

4 Eco Fryer Mukunda Nos 1 40,883 40,883

5 Eco Fryer Lid Nos 1 863 863
TWO Door Vertical Chiller

6 GN700TNME Nos 1 102,269 102,269




BUN SHOOT WITH FRIES

7 HOLDER Nos 1 63,250 63,250
Al Basic Price | : 1,292,865
B1 Other Charges (Freight) 3 140,000
C1 Taxes g 257916
D1 Price [A1+B1+C1] R 1,690,781
J1 Technical Acceptance Yes

Please process the Order for amount of Rs. 16,90,781/- (including GST, Transportation Charge upto Guwahati Airport).
Company Name: M/s SANDIP SALES & SERVICE
Thanks & Regards

Lalit Kumar Chetry

Assistant Manager - Techno Commercial

Guwahati International Airport Limited,

Guwahati, Assam, India.
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



